MARY JO SPINO

Posted: 11/9/2021 9:21 AM

COUNTY LEGISLATURE
JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

CLERK OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE
415 East 12th Street
Kansas City, MO 64106

201 West Lexington, 2" Floor
Independence, MO 64050

November 12 — November 18, 2021

11-12-2021 Friday

9:30 AM.
10:45 A.M.
11-15-2021 Monday
11-16-2021 Tuesday
9:45 AM.
9:50 AM.
9:55 AM.

NO ANTI-CRIME, JUSTICE & LAW ENFORCEMENT,
INTER-GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS, HEALTH &
ENVIRONMENT, FINANCE & AUDIT, LAND USE,
PUBLIC WORKS, RULES, OR SITE PREPARATION
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Budget Committee Meeting — (Outside Agencies)
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

LEGISLATIVE MEETING —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12" Street,
2™ Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

NO MEETINGS —

NO ANTI-CRIME, JUSTICE & LAW ENFORCEMENT,
INTER-GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS, FINANCE &
AUDIT, LAND USE, RULES, OR SITE PREPARATION
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Health & Environment Committee Meeting —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

Budget Committee Meeting —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2™ Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

Public Works Committee Meeting —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area




Posted: 11/9/2021 9:21 AM
10:00 A.M. LEGISLATIVE MEETING —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

2:05 P.M. Bid Opening Purchasing Department —
Hila “Dutch” Newman Legislative Conference Room
415 East 12" Street, 2" Floor, Kansas City, MO

11-17-2021 Wednesday 11:30 A.M. Land Trust of Jackson County Meeting —
Conducted by teleconference: Dial #605-313-6003
Access #821-980

11-18-2021 Thursday 10:00 A.M. Pension Plan Board of Trustees Meeting —
Meeting will be held via Zoom. For more information
contact, Maria Leathers at mleathers@jacksongov.org

5:15 P.M. Ethics, Human Relations & Citizen Complaints
Commission Meeting —
Meeting will be held via Zoom. For more information
contact, Anita Mackrel at amckrel@jacksongov.org.

Persons with disabilities wishing to participate in the above meetings and who require a reasonable accommodation may
call the County Clerk’s Office at 881-3242 or 1-800-735-2466 (Missouri Relay). Forty-eight (48) hour notice is required.
To put information on Activity Calendar, please contact the County Clerk’s Office by NOON Wednesday of each week



mailto:mleathers@jacksongov.org
mailto:amckrel@jacksongov.org

IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by rezoning a certain 3.00+ acre tract from District AG (Agricultural)
to District RE (Residential Estates).

ORDINANCE NO. 5562, November 12, 2021

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "AG" (Agricultural)
and “RE” (Residential Estates) Districts, so that there will be transferred from District AG
to District RE a tract of land with a street address of 26105 E. Wyatt Road, Jackson

County, MO, legally described as follows:

A tract of land being part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section
19, Township 48 North, Range 30 West of the 5th P. M., Jackson County, Missouri, to
wit: Commencing at a found iron rod at the Southeast corner of Lot 9-A, Replat of Lots
7, 8 & 9, Meadow Run, a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri, being on the west
right of way of Missouri Highway No. 7; thence along the south line of said lot, North 88
degrees, 09 minutes, 27 seconds West, 661.69 feet to a point at the Southwest corner
of said Lot 9-A; thence along the west line of Meadow Run, North 01 degree, 51
minutes 59 seconds West, 917.76 feet to a point; thence leaving said west line, South
88 degrees 03 minutes 14 seconds East, 121.41 feet to the point of beginning, also
being the Southwest corner of Lot 3 Meadow Run, a subdivision in Jackson County,
Missouri a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri; thence South 01 degrees, 57
minutes 00 seconds West, 232.50 feet; thence North 88 degrees, 06 minutes, 00
Seconds West, 220.00 feet; thence North 01 degrees, 57 minutes, 00 seconds East
594.00 feet; thence South 88 degrees, 06 minutes, 00 East 220.00 feet; thence South
01 degrees, 57 minutes, 00 seconds West 361.50 feet to the point of the beginning.

Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of Robert K. Kavanaugh (RZ-

2021-614), requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and with notice that



the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this
application after a public hearing on October 21, 2021, does hereby adopt this
Ordinance pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to

exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ron @C;,j

County chunselor

eputy County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5562 mtroduced on
November 12, 2021, was duly passed on , 2021 by the
Jackson County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5562.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



o ) Ord. #5562
Request for Legislative Action Date: November 12, 2021

Completed by County Counselor’s Office

Action Requested: | Ordinance Res.Ord No.: 5562

Sponsor(s): Legislature Meeting Date: 11/12/2021

Introduction

Action Items: ['Authorize']

Project/Title:

Robert K. Kavanaugh - RZ-2021-614

Request Summary

Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 3.00 * acres to District RE (Residential
Estates). The purpose is to create one single family residential lot at 26105 E. Wyatt Road.

Staff recommends approval because the change in zoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of
the County Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements.

The Jackson County Plan Commission held a public hearing on October 21, 2021 and accepted testimony
pertaining to the rezoning request.

The Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL to the County Legislature.

Contact Information

Department: Public Works Submitted Date: | 11/8/2021
Name: Randy D. Diehl Email: RDiehl@jacksongov.org
Title: Development Administrator Phone: 816-881-4577

Budget Information

Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: SO
Amount previously authorized this fiscal year: SO
Total amount authorized after this legislative action: S
Is it transferring fund? No
Single Source Funding:
Fund: Department: Line Item Account: Amount:

!Unexpected End of

Formula

November 9, 2021 Page 1 of 3



Request for Legislative Action

Prior Legislation

Prior Ordinances

Ordinance:

Ordinance date:

Prior Resolution

Resolution:

Resolution date:

Purchasing

Does this RLA include the purchase or lease of
supplies, materials, equipment or services?

No

Chapter 10 Justification:

Core 4 Tax Clearance Completed:

Certificate of Foreign Corporation Received:

Have all required attachments been included in
this RLA?

Compliance

Certificate of Compliance

Not Applicable

Minority, Women and Veteran Owned Business Program

Goals Not Applicable for following reason: Not spending money

MBE: | .00%
WBE: | .00%
VBE: | .00%

Prevailing Wage

Not Applicable

Fiscal Information

e This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require

Finance/Budget approval.

November 9, 2021

Page 2 of 3




Request for Legislative Action

History

Randy D. Diehl at 11/8/2021 3:47:45 PM - [Submitted | This eRLA is to replacing ID 295 per Counselor's
Office. The address of the subject property was in error within the body of the text.]

Department Director: Brian Gaddie at 11/8/2021 5:48:27 PM - [ Approved | ]

Finance (Purchasing): Barbara J. Casamento at 11/9/2021 9:07:52 AM - [ Not applicable | ]
Compliance: Katie M. Bartle at 11/9/2021 9:40:00 AM - [ Approved | eRLA 305 ]

Finance (Budget): Mark Lang at 11/9/2021 10:13:26 AM - [ Not applicable | ]

Executive: Sylvya Stevenson at 11/9/2021 10:50:13 AM - [ Approved | ]

Legal: Elizabeth Freeland at 11/9/2021 11:05:11 AM - [ Approved | ]

November 9, 2021 Page 3 of 3




RZ-2021-614
ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description:

A tract of land being part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section
19, Township 48 North, Range 30 West of the 5" P. M., Jackson County, Missouri, to
wit: Commencing at a found iron rod at the Southeast corner of Lot 9-A, Replat of Lots 7,
8 & 9, Meadow Run, a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri, being on the west right
of way of Missouri Highway No. 7; thence along the south line of said lot, North 88
degrees, 09 minutes, 27 seconds West, 661.69 feet to a point at the Southwest corner of
said Lot 9-A; thence along the west line of Meadow Run, North 01 degree, 51 minutes
59 seconds West, 917.76 feet to a point; thence leaving said west line, South 88
degrees 03 minutes 14 seconds East, 121.41 feet to the point of beginning, also being
the Southwest corner of Lot 3 Meadow Run, a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri

a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri; thence South 01 degrees, 57 minutes 00
seconds West, 232.50 feet; thence North 88 degrees, 06 minutes, 00 Seconds West,
220.00 feet; thence North 01 degrees, 57 minutes, 00 seconds East 594.00 feet; thence
South 88 degrees, 06 minutes, 00 East 220.00 feet; thence South 01 degrees, 57
minutes, 00 seconds West 361.50 feet to the point of beginning.



RZ-2021-614
ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from October 21, 2021
Staff Report

Location Map

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names/Addresses of Surrounding Property Owners

Copy of letter to said property owners

Application

Aerial of location

Preliminary Plat



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: RZ-2021-614

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Robert K Kavanaugh
26105 E. Wyatt Road
3.00 + acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

To create a single family residential lot.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is predominantly Agricultural with single family
residences on tracts 5 acres and larger. To the East is a residence on a
3.00 acre lot and along 7 Highway is Industrial and Commercial zonings.
To the North across Wyatt Road is the City of Blue Springs.

The applicant is wishing to construct a single family residence on the 3.00
acres.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2021-614
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?
Mr. Tarpley: Are there any other homes on three acre lots?

Mr. Diehl: There is a three acre platted lot to the east. To the west are legal non-
conforming tracts of various sizes.

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Robert Kavanaugh: 18407 E 26™ Terrace Ct S, Independence, MO

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?

Mr. Kavanaugh: No.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?
There were none.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

There were none

Motion to take under advisement.

Mr. Tarpley moved to take under advisement. Ms. Mershon seconded.
Discussion under advisement

Mr. Hilliard moved to approve. Mr. Tarpley seconded.

Ms. Mershon Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve
Mr. Hilliard Approve
Mr. Akins Approve
Mr. Tarpley Approve

Chairman Antey Approve

Motion Carried 7 -0



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
October 21, 2021

RE: RZ-2021-614

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Robert K Kavanaugh
26105 E. Wyatt Road
3.00 + acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

To create a single family residential lot.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is predominantly Agricultural with single family
residences on tracts 5 acres and larger. To the East is a residence on a
3.00 acre lot and along 7 Highway is Industrial and Commercial zonings.
To the North across Wyatt Road is the City of Blue Springs.

The applicant is wishing to construct a single family residence on the 3.00
acres.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2021-614
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Jackson County Plan Commission
October 21, 2021 )
Agenda Location Map |
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Plan Commission October 21, 2021
RZ-2021-614
Property Owners Within 185 feet

Parcel owner address city state zip

41-930-03-03-00-0-00-000 FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF BLUE SPRINGS 4500 LITTLE BLUE PARKWAY INDEPENDENCE MO 64057
54-300-02-12-00-0-00-000 KEEFER JAMES H & PAMELA S 26201 WYATT RD BLUE SPRINGS MO 64015
54-300-02-21-00-0-00-000 TKG-STORAGEMART PTRS PORTFOLIO LLC 215 N STADIUM BLVD STE 207 COLUMBIA MO 65203

54-300-02-17-00-0-00-000 CATON PROPERTIES LLC 25907 SW WYATT RD BLUE SPRINGS MO 64015



JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

% Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

October 6, 2021

RE: Public Hearing: RZ-2021-614
Robert K Kavanaugh

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Robert K. Kavanaugh for a change of zoning from District AG
(Agricultural) on 3.00 + acres to District RE (Residential Estates). The 3.00 + acres are located in the
Northwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 48, Range 30, aka 26105 E. Wyatt Road.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 185’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, October 21, 2021 at
8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2" Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

1. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

!\J

Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.

3. All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please
use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application,
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

4. Attach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requirements of UDC Section
24003.10, as may be required.

5. The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)
$350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential
$500.00 — Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Rezoning Case Number RZ- 2021— @-’ o\ 4

Date filed '7'2:3 ’2— \ Date of hearing__ |()~2|— A
Date advertised D - -1 Date property owners notified | O~ 2
Date signs posted {0-( -2
Hearings: Heard by PC Date_ (n-2V2 1 Decision
Heard by LW Date Decision
Heard by {.(q Date Decision
BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:
1. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):

s ApplicattsName: Robert A/ /(!-\VANAHCE‘}’?
Current Mailing Address: / 5407 &, 2 Terr, (LTS, ]:J—,’VAE';}JMJMCC; Mo AO57
Phone: Bll~ 79522 Lo email JLLAIL,/\” 294:9 6] ( QA1EasT, NeT™

b. Legal Owner of Property: n,ﬁ’T Al 'ﬁ"(ﬂ;ﬁ&f"ﬁﬁ&3 LLC

Current Mailing Address: 2. Y07 SE . oAz {.

Phone: Cﬂ L -R4H -1 531 email : ~ r'}/’ﬁ!"fﬁa 21 .'rl/Mr! 214 ré/ e (o]

b. Legal Owner of Property:

Current Mailing Address:

Phone: email :
Revised 11/1/12




2. General location (Road Name) . \/ [ z 7 Z(“?() // :

3. Present Zoning /_7( JL'\ {“|cu {deac Requested Zoning /IZ’EQ./ G g;(,
4, AREA (sq. fi. / acres) i SC’ (%(’3 5 ;"-1 f‘?(/l‘(— >

5. Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or provide copy of deed and survey)

See BHach ments

6. Present Use of Property: f‘\ é\ i L:,,\ LurQ

7 Proposed Use of Property: 1 €S, ,L 2N -\ LG
S. Proposed Time Schedule for Development: /{ /4 2 } Y 4"0_@ :_:l 2

9. What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?
Mone.

10. Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map? /1) &

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation? l O

11. Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the
development will have on same:

a. Water Provider [, o#q wonsg Lle L(.f D sk ) $¥_

b. Sewage disposal: Onsite Waste Water X Public Sewer ___
6 Electricity &£ 00 ‘ Joer
ty 5. / } Sacdzen G d'vw'}}" e
d. Fire and Police protection_ S vth e n Yo ckgon (adnd v e DisT
\ ‘ .
12. Describe existing road width and condition: Qf{{ Pcag; = Con ﬁJ \"PLEM
13. What effect will proposed development have on existing road and ftraffic

conditions? i 7[7[') é.




14.

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed
development? /U o

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued):




The LEGAL OWNER(s) of the property must be signatory to this application. If the owner is also
the applicant then only the Property Owner portion needs to be filled out. Applications will not be
accepted to move forward without the proper signatories.

Verification of ownership will be made using the Tax Rolls and the Recorder of Deeds database.

Verification: I (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers

and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

7
Signature /] / Date

Property Owner(s) rf/} / \ (»(V{ép : l_/:':qé'n Pr\o?lf ‘/i‘l'(SLLC '7" &L/ "9» ]

/’] ./’f\
STATE OF } '

T

county oF L YL A G

On this LA day of / vl \;’l ___.in the year of \7.’/5 ) L/ , before me
the undersigned notary public, personally appeared D }/ /R (, A /'[ yd

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

[n witness wh’em nto set my hand and official seal.

==

\ L C i_=.../ Commission Expires /E\‘ ] (t: 5 1—))

T
il y
\\\\\\\ 2 F“CE 3 “, 7,



The LEGAL OWNER(s) of the property must be signatory to this application. If the owner is also

the applicant then only the Property Owner portion needs to be filled out. Applications will not be
accepted to move forward without the proper signatories.

Verification of ownership will be made using the Tax Rolls and the Recorder of Deeds database.
Verification: I (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature 27

— ; N/ ,
Property Owner(s) 3/ Z{ (e en 4’){%{9:}: heslle

STATE OF /\/ ‘ 0

COUNTY 01{72 VA AN

On this (7;%/ day of. ‘:J e /k/”—'—,‘l the year of 2[ L/i/

] : , before me
the undersigned notary public, personally appeared -*{J.’_ ’L/ N / / L’rf o 28|

Date

25

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/ the,

executed the same for the purposes therein contained.
_—In witness wh

feﬂni set my hand and official seal.
o ™
XL -

L PK
Commission Expires ) - Z}

Notary Public

Wi,
W Ricd,
\\,,__....p..._é“ %,

o “
VP,
igsion - =
¢ ComnmissSion = 2

411385093 @ =
JackSOn é.‘
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T[HE ORCHARDS SUBDIVISION : :
= o
i 3
Na PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST 4 -
( ’ QUARTER IN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 48 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, 3 s ¢
OF THE 5TH P.M.,, JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI : 5 ¢
prd
0 100° 200 % ' I éo 5
™ 8
SCALE: 1" =100' .:E)D
NOT TO SCALE X
WCINTY MAP L
n
: 7
: =
NOTES: CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP: 5 o
g:. dBecJ][rin%s trefer?r;)%eEd J\[/\? Gtrig o OfGFJE‘ge It\)/Iissoutrj We, Bryan K. & Krista D. Caton, hereby certify that we are g i
WYATT ROAD u’tcil(i)zrinlggtﬁe {ASOSBHT VRS ’RT;SNetvC\jg(rek.per SRserEene the’ owners c.>f the proper.ty shov:/n and describyed hereon, and
h d th to b d d bdivided in th
SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 48N, RANGE 30 WEST 2. Field work was completed on this site by Buescher mr]c;/rfnecfusshegév'n' znsft]f:?se plc;t, eonsdur\\:veeyehercégy ?rueeI;VIoZop’ltnthise
plan of subdivision.

RIGHT OF WAY LINE
—
Frankenberg Associates, Inc. on June 16, 2021.

- . ’ », , 88807’57" , _
NO1°50°15"E 12.69 (M) E 519.22 (R) "g’ SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 48N, RANGE 30 WEST
~_
The subdivision shall be known as “The Orchards Subdivision”.

FOUND IRON ROD WITH CAP 2113 ____ _SBBO06'00"E 520.24°(M)
300.24’ 71 : _
W) SET IRON ROD -~ 220.00°(M) ;iz\ SET IRON Rg T T 7 ———————— RIGHT OF WAY MARKER M = Indicates measured outboundary information obtained
RIGHT OF WAY LINE ’ o by Buescher Frankenberg Associates, Inc.
The utility easements as shown hereon are hereby dedicated
/ ' N \ R = Recorded outboundary information as per "Replat of to the various utility companies for utility purposes.
4\%\0 N Lots 7, 8 & 9, in Meadow Run Addition” recorded on August _
’ & 26, 1996 in Book 159, Page 30 of the Jackson County IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have executed this plat as of
| e Sz X Recorder of Deeds Office. .
g 7 ST ’ ng \ this ___ day of ____________, 20__
_ i gg A\CJ\O% N D = Recorded outboundary information as per Trustee's
BRI M 9 " (bg\ ’ @Q Warranty Deed recorded on February 26, 2018 as Instrument (lo]
) == & & N No. 2018E0015497 of the Jackson County Recorder of Deeds e —— S a——— <«
E(Z: EEZ: < gn \,Qpe ’ Office. Bryan K. Caton Krista D. Caton - ()
S S5 N <
5' % S s|2f < . Zoning ID — Non—Urban and Agricultural (NUA o
:Lg 5 5 2l&s & | 3 g g (NUA) E (Te)
o . - »
T T 3 LoT 1 e T T T 4.  This site is located in Zone "X”, as per Federal
2|2 3 130’62000‘5%%??%% FEET % ' - Emergency Management Agency Flood Insuch)mce Rate Map, o o S
318 - | S &° Community Panel No. 29095C0434G, effective date . ® o
< o 2 o SB8'03'14"E 121.41°(M) f @\)@Q\ 01/20/2017. 0 (@) N
82 0 3 /\/588'07’57”E 121.41'(R) O3 m
3E - CONTY OF o ss S -2
S5 P_Sg_TB_'RENLgTOEJ \ ﬁ‘ ‘) @o‘“ LEGAL DESCRIPTION: TOTAL TRACT 770 = = } "J; = > ,a‘
v - W _ On this ___ day of ____________, 20__, before me - (O c
= A tract of land being part of the Northwest Quarter of the personally appeared Bryan K. & Krista D. Caton, to me known e > - -3
2 FOUND IRON ROD WITH CAP Northwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 48 North, Range to be the persons described in and who executed the x ; 7))
S K FOUND IRON ROD WITH CAP 30 West of the Sth P.M., Jackson County, Missouri, to wit: foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that they executed the o O
N - o ‘) . . same as their free act and deed. w c o
e Commencing at a found iron rod at the Southwest corner of ; " —
S ’ Lot 9="A" of Plat recorded in Book 159, Page 30 of the IN' TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and x - o
/\Qé 5 ’ ~ Jackson County Recorder of Deeds Office, also being on the affixed my official seal in the County and State aforesaid, the w Q. (@]
s o ;5 \Oe S west right of way line of Missouri nghwox No.” 7; thence day and year first above written. c M~ (’) )
Q 3 @ ’ q P ’ = along the south line of said Lot N88'-09 —27'W 661.69 ft. to o v
%\Q\%@ @ ‘&\)Q;Q z(— the point of beginning; thence leaving said south line My term expires: _____ ) )
& Q%’ S - — &%\%C) ’ = N88—09'—27"W 640.48 ft. to a point on the west line of said E" o - Q
\l_-;& 5=l %% SET IRON ROD N88'06°00"W 220.00°(M) \—SET RON ROD ’ ViQp Elj Section; thence along said West line NO1°=50"-15"E 1279.98 v — ©
& S 2 %S /1 T ft. to a point on the south right of way line of Wyatt Road; Mo >
& Q.g NS ’ & RIGHT OF WAY LINE < thence along said south right of way line S8g8"-06’-00e  —————— 0
50/ e / ’ ’ 8 520.24 ft. to a point; thence leaving said south right of way
o (0] line SO1°—57"'—00"W 361.50 ft. to a point; thence
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QyQ(V io‘i S EZ’;"’ Northwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 48 North, Range
/\\%//\00@;%@ o DS N 30 West of the 5th P.M., Jackson County, Missouri, to wit:
Oy Y S o=
I /\q,\cb/\‘.b(L gS / V\:Q@ gg' Commencing at a found iron rod at the Southwest corner of
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,:,‘:" west right of way line of Missouri Highway No. 7; thence
A along the south line of said Lot N88'—09'—27"W 661.69 ft. to
33 a point at the southwest corner of Lot 9—"A"; thence along
’ the west line of Meadow Run Subdivision NO1°=51"=59"W
917.76 ft. to a point; thence leaving said west line
’ S88—03'—14"E 121.41 ft. to the point of beginning, also
being the southwest corner of Lot 3 of Meadow Run
’ Subdivision; thence S01°—57'—00"W 232.50 ft. to a set iron
___________ FOUND IRON ROD WITH CAP rod; thence N88 —06-00"W 220.00 ft. to a set iron rod; o
> T T/ %V’ thence NO1°=57'—00"E 594.00 ft. to a set iron rod on the =
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\9/\@% o , ' the west line of said Lot 3 SO1°—57'—00"W 361.50 ft. to the = 2
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S S01°47°16"W 189.85'(R) T %o
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———————————————————————————————————————————— This is to certify to Bryan K. & Krista D. Caton, that during
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT the month of July, 2021 we executed a Property Boundary
o Survey and Subdivision Plat on part of the northwest quarter DRAWN
cf\% of the northwest quarter of Section 19, Township 48 North, B.L.P.
OJ.% ——————————————— Range 30 West, of the 5th P.M., Jackson County, Missouri. To DATE
%\QQV DATE the best of my knowledge and belief, this map or plat and
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\%\/ Surveys of the Missguri Depfortment of CF())mfmerce ong 6775
SN e e Insurance, Missouri Board of Architects, Professional Engineers,
& JACKSON COUNTY G.I.S. DEPARTMENT Professional Land Surveyors, and Professional Londscopg SHEET NAME
Architects” and meets the accuracy requirement of a urban
Survey as defined therein. THE
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IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by rezoning a certain 10.05+ acre tract from District AG
(Agricultural) to District RR (Residential Ranchette).

ORDINANCE NO. 5563, November 12, 2021

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "AG" (Agricultural)
and “RR” (Residential Ranchette) Districts, so that there will be transferred from District

AG to District RR a tract of land, legally described as follows:

The West Half or the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of
Section 20, Township 49, Range 29, Jackson County, Missouri, being more particularly
described as follows: Commencing at the West Quarter Corner of said Section 20;
thence South 86 degrees, 11 minutes, 45 seconds East, along the South line of said
Southwest Quarter Northwest Quarter, 660.87 feet, to the Point of Beginning; Thence
North 01 degrees, 41 minutes, 46 seconds East, 1324.77 feet to the Northwest Corner
of said West Half or the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter;
thence S 86 degrees, 08 minutes, 11 seconds East, 330.60 feet to the Northeast Corner
of said West Half or the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter;
thence South 01 degrees, 42 minutes, 09 seconds West, 1324.42 feet to the Southeast
Corner of said West Half or the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter; thence North 86 degrees, 11 minutes, 45 seconds West, 330.44 feet to the
Point of Beginning.

Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of Anthony & Darlleen Hicks (RZ-
2021-616), requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and with notice that

the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this

application after a public hearing on October 21, 2021, does hereby adopt this



Ordinance pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to

exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

%A D H?//Zé\/ %Uuu ) CJ

bﬁ%ﬂDe;#uty County Counselor County C unselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5563 introduced on
November 12, 2021, was duly passed on , 2021 by the
Jackson County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5563.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



Ord. No.: 5563

. . . November 12, 2021
Request for Legislative Action

Completed by County Counselor’s Office

Action Requested: | Ordinance Res.Ord No.: 5563

Sponsor(s): Legislature Meeting Date: 11/12/2021

Introduction

Action Items: ['Authorize']

Project/Title:

Anthony & Darlleen Hicks - RZ-2021-616

Request Summary

Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 10.05 * acres to District RR (Residential
Ranchette). The purpose is to create two single family residential lots at 37404 E. Old Pink Hill Road.
Staff recommends approval because the change in zoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of
the County Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements.
The Jackson County Plan Commission held a public hearing on October 21, 2021 and accepted
testimony pertaining to the rezoning request.
The Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL to the County Legislature.

Contact Information

Department: Public Works Submitted Date: | 11/1/2021
Name: Randy D. Diehl Email: RDiehl@jacksongov.org
Title: Development Administrator Phone: 816-881-4577

Budget Information

Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: SO0
Amount previously authorized this fiscal year: SO0
Total amount authorized after this legislative action: S
Is it transferring fund? No
Single Source Funding:
Fund: Department: Line Item Account: Amount:

lUnexpected End of

Formula

November 8, 2021 Page 1 of 3




Request for Legislative Action

Prior Legislation

Prior Ordinances

Ordinance:

Ordinance date:

Prior Resolution

Resolution:

Resolution date:

Purchasing

Does this RLA include the purchase or lease of
supplies, materials, equipment or services?

No

Chapter 10 Justification:

Core 4 Tax Clearance Completed:

Certificate of Foreign Corporation Received:

Have all required attachments been included in
this RLA?

Compliance

Certificate of Compliance

Not Applicable

Minority, Women and Veteran Owned Business Program

Goals Not Applicable for following reason: Not spending money

MBE: | .00%
WBE: | .00%
VBE: | .00%

Prevailing Wage

Not Applicable

Fiscal Information

e This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require

Finance/Budget approval.

November 8, 2021

Page 2 of 3




Request for Legislative Action

History

Randy D. Diehl at 11/1/2021 10:00:45 AM - [Submitted | ]

Department Director: Brian Gaddie at 11/1/2021 3:12:45 PM - [ Approved | ]

Finance (Purchasing): Barbara J. Casamento at 11/2/2021 9:24:26 AM - [ Not applicable | ]
Compliance: Katie M. Bartle at 11/2/2021 9:50:55 AM - [ Approved | eRLA 296 ]

Finance (Budget): Mark Lang at 11/2/2021 10:09:04 AM - [ Not applicable | ]

Executive: Troy Schulte at 11/2/2021 12:41:23 PM - [ Approved | ]

Legal: Elizabeth Freeland at 11/8/2021 2:51:13 PM - [ Approved | ]

November 8, 2021 Page 3 of 3




RZ-2021-616
ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description:

The West Half or the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of
Section 20, Township 49, Range 29, Jackson County, Missouri, being more particularly
described as follows: Commencing at the West Quarter Corner of said Section 20;
thence South 86 degrees, 11 minutes, 45 seconds East, along the South line of said
Southwest Quarter Northwest Quarter, 660.87 feet, to the Point of Beginning; Thence
North 01 degrees, 41 minutes, 46 seconds East, 1324.77 feet to the Northwest Corner of
said West Half or the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter;
thence S 86 degrees, 08 minutes, 11 seconds East, 330.60 feet to the Northeast Corner
of said West Half or the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter;
thence South 01 degrees, 42 minutes, 09 seconds West, 1324.42 feet to the Southeast
Corner of said West Half or the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter; thence North 86 degrees, 11 minutes, 45 seconds West, 330.44 feet to the
Point of Beginning.



RZ-2021-616

ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION

Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from October 21, 2021
Staff Report

Location Map

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names/Addresses of Surrounding Property Owners

Copy of letter to said property owners

Application

Aerial of location

Preliminary plat



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: RZ-2021-616

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Anthony & Darlleen Hicks
37404 E. Old Pink Hill Road
10.05 + acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RR
(Residential Ranchette)

Applicant is requesting the change in zoning in order to create two single
family residential lots.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the immediate area is Agricultural with the majority of the
land use being single family residences and some agricultural uses.

The existing home will be within Lot 2. Lot 1 will be for a future residence.
Access for lot 1 will be a 60 foot strip along the East side the tract.

There are seven platted developments in the proximity of the subject
property. Four of these developments were established under the
guidelines of the Unified Development Code (UDC) Lot sizes range from
approximately 5 acres to 8 acres in size. The remaining three were
created prior to 1995 and remain with District AG. Lots sizes are 210 5
acres in size.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Rural Development Tier (RDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2021-616
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?

There were none

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Anthony Hicks: 37404 E. Old Pink Hill Road.

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?

Mr. Hicks: No.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?

Scott Pequin: 3620 S Ketterman Road. The whole tract of land is being rezoned,
correct?

Mr. Antey: Yes

Mr. Diehl: The area highlighted in red will be the new property boundaries.

Mr. Pequin: The only question | have is can they subdivide this area further?
Mr. Antey: No. The minimum lot size for Residential Ranchette is 5 acres.

Mr. Diehl: There would be no way to subdivide these tracts to anything smaller.

Mr. Pequin: My concern is that | have 25 acres that buts up to their rear property line.
We have cattle that we run back there.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

There were none

Motion to take under advisement.

Mr. Tarpley moved to take under advisement. Mr. Hilliard seconded.
Discussion under advisement

Ms. Mershon moved to approve. Mr. Hilliard seconded.

Ms. Mershon Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Mr. Hilliard Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve
Mr. Akins Approve
Mr. Tarpley Approve

Chairman Antey Approve

Motion Carried 7-0



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
October 21, 2021

RE: RZ-2021-616

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Anthony & Darlleen Hicks
37404 E. Old Pink Hill Road
10.05 * acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RR
(Residential Ranchette)

Applicant is requesting the change in zoning in order to create two single
family residential lots.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the immediate area is Agricultural with the majority of the
land use being single family residences and some agricultural uses.

The existing home will be within Lot 2. Lot 1 will be for a future residence.
Access for lot 1 will be a 60 foot strip along the East side the tract.

There are seven platted developments in the proximity of the subject
property. Four of these developments were established under the
guidelines of the Unified Development Code (UDC) Lot sizes range from
approximately 5 acres to 8 acres in size. The remaining three were
created prior to 1995 and remain with District AG. Lots sizes are 2t0 5
acres in size.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Rural Development Tier (RDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2021-616
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Jackson County Plan Commission

October 21, 2021
Agenda Location Map
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Plan Commission October 21, 2021

RZ-2021-616

Property Owners Within 1000 feet

Parcel

38-200-02-17-00-0-00-000
38-200-02-06-01-0-00-000
38-200-02-22-02-0-00-000
38-300-04-11-00-0-00-000
38-200-02-22-01-0-00-000
38-200-03-06-00-0-00-000
38-200-02-09-02-1-00-000
38-200-03-05-00-0-00-000
38-200-02-18-00-0-00-000
38-300-01-06-00-0-00-000
38-200-02-20-00-0-00-000
38-200-02-07-02-0-00-000
38-200-02-07-01-0-00-000
38-200-02-09-02-2-00-000
38-300-01-05-02-4-00-000
38-200-02-09-01-0-00-000
38-200-03-08-00-0-00-000
38-200-02-08-01-0-00-000
38-200-03-03-01-0-00-000
38-200-03-07-00-0-00-000

38-200-02-08-02-0-00-000

owner

STEWART MICHAEL A & TERESA C
PEQUIN SCOTT R & CORA J
MITCHELL LINVELL A & BEVERLY E
HACKLEY RONALD W

WEIGEL JOSEPH B & CYNTHIAM
HODGES JOHN R

BRIGHT KRISTOPHER J

NICHOLS CHARLES W & JEFFERY J
HOFFMAN JENNIFER L TRUSTEE
CAMPBELL JOSEPH L & ROBERTA PAGE-TR
FANNON KENNETH & ROXANNA
BROSAM ERIC L & KIMBERLY R
DABBS RON & DONNA

SANDERS SYLVIA M-TRUSTEE
BROSAM ERIC L & KIMBERLY R
BRALEY DAVID L JR & KLEMENZ JACKIE R
HACKLEY RONALD WAYNE
CALDARELLA BRYAN R & ALANNAJ
HACKLEY RONALD WAYNE
KENNEDY JESSICA A & RYAN J

HICKS ANTHONY N & DARLLEEN

address

37305 E PINK HILL RD
3620 S KETTERMAN RD
37403 E PINK HILL RD
37105 E OLD PINK HILL RD
37501 E PINK HILL RD
37703 E OLD PINK HILL RD
3722 S KETTERMAN RD
PO BOX 118

37209 E PINK HILL RD
11426 W 99TH PL

37605 E PINK HILL RD
37108 E OLD PINK HILL RD
7609 DANELL LN

37804 E OLD PINK HILL RD
37108 E OLD PINK HILL RD
3708 S KETTERMAN RD
37105 E OLD PINK HILL RD
37500 E OLD PINK HILL RD
37105 E OLD PINK HILL RD
37405 OLD PINK HILL RD

37404 E OLD PINK HILL RD

city

OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE

OVERLAND PARK

OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE

GRAIN VALLEY

OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE
OAK GROVE

OAK GROVE

state
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
KS
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO

MO

zip

64075
64075
64075
64075
64075
64075
64075
64075
64075
66214
64075
64075
64029
64075
64075
64075
64075
64075
64075
64075

64075



JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

October 6, 2021

RE:  Public Hearing: RZ-2021-616
Anthony N & Darlleen Hicks

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Anthony N & Darlleen Hicks for a change of zoning from District AG
(Agricultural) on 10.05 + acres to District RR (Residential Ranchette). The purpose is to create two
single family residential lots at 37404 E. Old Pink Hill Road.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 1000’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, October 21, 2021 at
8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive









13.

14,

What effect will proposed development have on existing road and iraffic
conditions? ADBI 7JoA] OF OAE DRIVEWRY For2
SINIGLE ~FAMI LY FESIDEAMLCE

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development?  CA/EA/OL01]

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

ifissued):




Verification:

I (We) hereby certify that ali of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are frue to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature

¥ Property Owner(s) [ QH A/ H‘ 9 & P d
j’ 3 W
Applicant(s): )
Coniract Purchaser(s):
A STATE OF { .

COUNTY OF o \ore .S0N

o
On this _l

day of

, in the vear of J-OQ. | , before me
the undersigned notary public, personally appcaredﬁM 8 !ck e ks

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

and official seal.

Commission Expires__ /- 20 - 2=

SHRUFG, * - PATRCIAHANCOCK
SR et My Commission Expires
o MY iy 20, 2023
"2 SHLST Jackson County
TZOFVER Commission #15636610
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HICKS HOLLER

PRELIMINARY PLAT

LOCATED IN THE SW1/4 NW1/4 SECTION 20,
T49N, R29W, JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

N:319565.354M
E:880841.762M

N: 319558.564M

E:880942.299M ]

/4 1/4
[ 10" UE. 08
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S86°11°45"F 660.92° C.L:

OLD PINK HILL ROAD .. 214

<w1/4 CORNER
SECTION 20—49—-29
DOC# 600—38317 R/W

N: 319161.740M
E: 880829.811M

N86°11°45"y 330.46°

SOUTH RIGHT-OF—way PER FINAL pL

ESTABLISHED 25" SOUTH OF 1 74 an HACKLEY ACRES

/4 SECTION LINE.

NOTES

1. BEARING SYSTEM IS MISSOURI STATE PLANE, WEST ZONE.

2. LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR THE PARENT TRACT CAN BE
FOUND IN DOCUMENT 2013E0079164.

3. OWNER:

ANTHONY N. HICKS AND DARLLEEN HICKS

1" = 60° HUSBAND AND WIFE
37404 E. OLD PINK HILL ROAD

OAK GROVE, MO 64075
THIS SURVEY MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE ACCURACY STANDARDS OF

0 30 60 120 4
A RURAL CLASS SURVEY AS DEFINED BY THE MISSOURI STANDARDS
FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS (20 CSR 2030—16.040).
5. THIS SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN FLOOD ZONE X PER THE FEMA FLOOD

O = SET 1/2” IRON BAR
) INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 29095C03426,
@ = FOUND 3/8” IRON BAR COMMUNITY: JACKSON COUNTY, NUMBER 290492, PANEL 342,
, SUFFIX G, EFFECTIVE DATE JANUARY 20, 2017.
A = SET 5/8" IRON BAR 6. THERE SHALL BE A 7.50° UTILITY EASEMENT RUNNING ALONG BOTH SIDES
_ » OF ALL INTERIOR LOT LINES, AND A 10.00° UTILITY EASEMENT RUNNING
A = FOUND 5/8” IRON BAR ALONG THE INTERIOR SIDES OF ALL EXTERIOR LOT LINES.

_

RS

——

1324.53°

S01°42°09"w

e

T —R/MWw

N:319155.058M

E: 880930.306M

DESCRIPTION

THE W1/2 OF THE E1/2 OF THE SW1/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 49 NORTH OF THE BASE LINE, RANGE 29 WEST
OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENING

AT THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 20; THENCE S86711°45"E ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SW1/4 NW1/4,

660.87° TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE NO1°41°46"E, 1324.77° TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER
OF SAID W1/2 E1/2 SW1/4 NW1/4; THENCE S86°08’11"E, 330.60° TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID W1/2 E1/2 SW1/4 NW1/4;
THENCE S01°42'09"W, 1324.42° TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID Wi1/2 E1/2 SW1/4 NW1/4; THENCE N86°11°45"W, 330.44° TO

THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 10.05 ACRES AND SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
RIGHTS—OF—WAY OF RECORD, IF ANY.

EASEMENTS

AN EASEMENT OR LICENSE IS HEREBY GRANTED TO JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI,
AUTHORIZE LOCATION, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF POLES, WIRES, CONDUITS AND/OR STRUCTURES FOR WATER, GAS

SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER, ELECTRICITY, TELEPHONE, CABLE T.V. OR ANY OTHER PUBLIC SERVICE OR UTILITY, ANY OR ALL OF
THEM UPON, OVER OR UNDER THOSE AREAS OUTLINED AND DESIGNATED UPON THIS PLAT AS “UTILITY EASEMENT” (U.E.), ‘DRAINAGE
EASEMENT” (D.E.), “WATER EASEMENT” (W.E), OR *“SEWER EASEMENT” (S.E.) AND WITHIN ANY STREET OR THOROUGHFARE DEDICATED TO
PUBLIC USE ON THIS PLAT. WHERE AN EASEMENT IS DEDICATED TO A SPECIFIC USE, THE USE THEREFORE SHALL BE RESTRICTED TO
SAID USE, ALL EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS (EXCEPT
DRIVEWAYS, PAVED AREAS, GRASS, SHRUBS, AND FENCES) WHICH WOULD INTERFERE WITH; A) THE PROPER SAFE AND CONTINUOUS USE
AND MAINTENANCE OR RECONSTRUCTION OF THE FACILITIES LOCATED WITH SAID EASEMENTS AND B) THE AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF
JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI AND ITS FRANCHISED UTILITIES FROM GOING UPON SAID EASEMENTS IN THE EXERCISING OF THE RIGHTS

GRANTED BY SAID EASEMENT.

STREETS AND ROADS

TO LOCATED, CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN OR

STREETS, ROADS AND THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND NOT HERETOFORE DEDICATED TO PUBLIC USE ARE HEREBY
SO DEDICATED.

BUILDING LINES
BUILDING LINES OR SETBACK LINES ARE HEREBY ESTABLISHED AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND NO BUILDING OR
PORTION THEREOF SHALL BE BUILT BETWEEN THIS LINE AND THE STREET LINE.

DEDICATION
THE UNDERSIGNED PROPRIETORS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED TRACT HAVE CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SUBDIVIDED

AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, WHICH SHALL BE KNOWN AS HICKS HOLLER.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF: ANTHONY N. HICKS AND DARLLEEN HICKS, HUSBAND AND WIFE,

HAVE SUBSCRIBED THEIR NAMES ON THIS _____ DAY OF 2021.

STATE OF MISSOURI

COUNTY OF JACKSON )

BE IT REMEMBERED THAT ON THIS ____ DAY OF

)
)SS

ANTHONY N. HICKS DARLLEEN HICKS

, 2021, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC

IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, CAME TO ME PERSONALLY KNOWN TO BE THE SAME PERSON(S) WHO
EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND DULY ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION OF SAME.
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQOF, | HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY NOTARIAL SEAL THE DAY AND

YEAR ABOVE WRITTEN.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

BY:

DATE:

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

BY:

DATE:

JACKSON COUNTY ASSESSOR/GIS

NORTH RIGHT—-OF—WAY PER THIS PLAT
ESTABLISHED 30’ NORTH OF CENTERLINE

OF TRAVELED ROADWAY.

S86°11°45"F

1652.31°

NW CORNER
SECTION 20-49-29
DOC# 600—49134

T

NO1°44°04"E 264557’

j/p

CENTER
SECTION 20—-49-29
DOC# 600-36335

NOTARY PUBLIC

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION, AND THAT | AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI, AND THAT THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CURRENT "MISSOURI STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY
SURVEYS” (20 CSR 2030-16), ADOPTED BY THE MISSOURI BOARD FOR ARCHITECTS, PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERS, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS AND PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS.
IF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT HAVE AN EMBOSSED SEAL AND A STAMP IN RED INK, IT

SHOULD BE ASSUMED TO CONTAIN UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS.

SEAL

RECORDER OF DEEDS

Sisco LAND SURVEYING, LLC

PO BOX 84
LEXINGTON, MO 64067
PHONE (816) 868—6950

siscolandsurveying@gmail.com

SURVEY
FOR: ANTHONY & DARLLEEN HICKS

37404 E. OLD PINK HILL RD
OAK GROVE, MO 64075

THOMAS G. SISCO
MO P.L.S. 2003013180

DATE:
SEPTEMBER 6, 2021

PROJECT #
SLS—-21-116




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by rezoning a certain 319.28t acre tract from District AG
(Agricultural) to District RE (Residential Estates) and approving the preliminary plat
“Heritage Farm,” creating an eighty-four-lot residential subdivision.

ORDINANCE NO. 5564, November 12, 2021

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "AG" (Agricultural)
and “RE” (Residential Estates) Districts, so that there will be transferred from District AG

to District RE a tract of land, legally described as follows:

All of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of section 21, and all of the West Half of the
Northwest Quarter of Section 22, in Township 47, Range 30, in Jackson County,
Missouri, except part in roads.

All of the Southeast Quarter of Section 21, Township 47, Range 30, in Jackson County
Missouri, Except that part platted as Le Coteau, a subdivision in Jackson County,
Missouri, and further Except that part that follows: Beginning at the intersection of the
East line of said South Half of the Southeast Quarter with the center line of the concrete
slab of State Route 150; thence North along the East line of said South Half of the
southeast Quarter, 640.6 feet; thence West and parallel to the concrete slab of said
Route 150, 340.0 feet; thence South and parallel to the East line of said South Half of
the Southeast Quarter, 640.6 feet; thence East along the center line of said Route 150,
340.0 feet to the point of beginning, except part in roads, and Except that part of follows:
Beginning at the Southeast corner of Lot 8, Le Coteau, a subdivision in Jackson County,
Missouri; thence North 02 degrees, 08 minutes, 09 seconds East, 604.00 to the
Northeast corner of Lot 7, said subdivision; thence along the Easterly extension of the
North line of said Lot 7, North 89 degrees, 42 minutes, 28 seconds East, 30.03 feet;
thence South 02 degrees, 08 minutes, 09 seconds West, 30 feet Easterly and parallel to
the East line of said Lots 7 & 8, 604.10 feet to the North line of Outer Belt Road (State
Route 150), as now established; thence along the North line of said Outer Belt Road,
South 89 degrees, 54 minutes, 07 seconds West, 30.02 feet to the point of beginning.



All that part of the West Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 16, Township 47,
Range 30, Jackson County, Missouri, lying south of the US Highway 50, as said
highway is now located, except part platted as Lot 1 and 2, Moody Estates, a
subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri; and except that part described as follows:
Beginning at the Southeast corner of Lot 2, Moody Estates, a subdivision in Jackson
County, Missouri; thence North 02 degrees, 05 minutes, 25 seconds East, along the
East line of said lot 2, to the Northeasterly corner of said Lot 2; thence South 01
degrees, 43 minutes, 49 seconds East, 585.30 feet; thence South 08 degrees, 55
minutes, 59 seconds West, 327.33 feet to the point of beginning.

Lots 9, 10, 11 & 12, Le Coteau, a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri.

Section 2. The preliminary plat “Heritage Farm,” creating an eighty-four-lot residential

subdivision, is hereby approved.

Section 3. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of Blue Springs Safety Storage
South, LLC (RZ-2021-599), requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and
with notice that the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend
APPROVAL of this application after a public hearing on October 21, 2021, does hereby
adopt this Ordinance pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing the

Legislature to exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Buyon ) Co

County Co selor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5564 introduced on
November 12, 2021, was duly passed on , 2021 by the
Jackson County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5564.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



Ord. #5564

. . . Date: November 12, 2021
Request for Legislative Action

Completed by County Counselor’s Office

Action Requested: | Ordinance Res.Ord No.: 5564

Sponsor(s): Legislature Meeting Date: 11/12/2021

Introduction

Action Items: ['Authorize']

Project/Title:

Blue Springs Safety Storage South, LLC - RZ-2021-599

Request Summary

Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 319.28 + acres to District RE
(Residential Estates). The purpose is to create a residential development consisting of approximately 84
single family residential lots in Sections 15, 21 & 22, Township 47, Range 30, and requesting approval of
the preliminary plat “Heritage Farm” for the creation of a 84 lot residential lot subdivision.

Staff recommends approval because the change in zoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of
the County Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements.

The Jackson County Plan Commission held a public hearing on October 21, 2021 and accepted
testimony pertaining to the rezoning request.
The Plan Commission voted 7 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL for the rezoning, and 7 to 0 to recommend
the APPROVAL of the preliminary plat to the County Legislature.

Contact Information

Department: Public Works Submitted Date: | 11/1/2021
Name: Randy D. Diehl Email: RDiehl@jacksongov.org
Title: Development Administrator Phone: 816-881-4577

Budget Information

Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year: SO
Amount previously authorized this fiscal year: SO0
Total amount authorized after this legislative action: S
Is it transferring fund? No
Single Source Funding:
Fund: Department: Line Item Account: Amount:

!Unexpected End of

Formula

November 8, 2021 Page 1 of 3




Request for Legislative Action

Prior Legislation

Prior Ordinances

Ordinance:

Ordinance date:

Prior Resolution

Resolution:

Resolution date:

Purchasing

Does this RLA include the purchase or lease of
supplies, materials, equipment or services?

No

Chapter 10 Justification:

Core 4 Tax Clearance Completed:

Certificate of Foreign Corporation Received:

Have all required attachments been included in
this RLA?

Compliance

Certificate of Compliance

Not Applicable

Minority, Women and Veteran Owned Business Program

Goals Not Applicable for following reason: Not spending money

MBE: | .00%
WBE: | .00%
VBE: | .00%

Prevailing Wage

Not Applicable

Fiscal Information

e This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require

Finance/Budget approval.

November 8, 2021

Page 2 of 3




Request for Legislative Action

History

Randy D. Diehl at 11/1/2021 11:30:42 AM - [Submitted | ]

Department Director: Brian Gaddie at 11/1/2021 3:14:22 PM - [ Approved | ]

Finance (Purchasing): Barbara J. Casamento at 11/2/2021 9:25:15 AM - [ Not applicable | ]
Compliance: Katie M. Bartle at 11/2/2021 9:52:20 AM - [ Approved | eRLA 297 ]

Finance (Budget): Mark Lang at 11/2/2021 10:05:25 AM - [ Not applicable | ]

Executive: Troy Schulte at 11/2/2021 12:39:16 PM - [ Approved | ]

Legal: Elizabeth Freeland at 11/8/2021 3:00:13 PM - [ Approved | ]

November 8, 2021 Page 3 of 3




RZ-2021-599
ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description:

All of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of section 21, and all of the West Half of the
Northwest Quarter of Section 22, in Township 47, Range 30, in Jackson County,
Missouri, except part in roads.

All of the Southeast Quarter of Section 21, Township 47, Range 30, in Jackson County
Missouri, Except that part platted as Le Coteau, a subdivision in Jackson County,
Missouri, and further Except that part that follows: Beginning at the intersection of the
East line of said South Half of the Southeast Quarter with the center line of the concrete
slab of State Route 150; thence North along the East line of said South Half of the
southeast Quarter, 640.6 feet; thence West and parallel to the concrete slab of said
Route 150, 340.0 feet; thence South and parallel to the East line of said South Half of
the Southeast Quarter, 640.6 feet; thence East along the center line of said Route 150,
340.0 feet to the point of beginning, except part in roads, and Except that part of follows:
Beginning at the Southeast corner of Lot 8, Le Coteau, a subdivision in Jackson County,
Missouri; thence North 02 degrees, 08 minutes, 09 seconds East, 604.00 to the
Northeast corner of Lot 7, said subdivision; thence along the Easterly extension of the
North line of said Lot 7, North 89 degrees, 42 minutes, 28 seconds East, 30.03 feet;
thence South 02 degrees, 08 minutes, 09 seconds West, 30 feet Easterly and parallel to
the East line of said Lots 7 & 8, 604.10 feet to the North line of Outer Belt Road (State
Route 150), as now established; thence along the North line of said Outer Belt Road,
South 89 degrees, 54 minutes, 07 seconds West, 30.02 feet to the point of beginning.

All that part of the West Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 16, Township 47,
Range 30, Jackson County, Missouri, lying south of the US Highway 50, as said highway
is now located, except part platted as Lot 1 and 2, Moody Estates, a subdivision in
Jackson County, Missouri; and except that part described as follows: Beginning at the
Southeast corner of Lot 2, Moody Estates, a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri;
thence North 02 degrees, 05 minutes, 25 seconds East, along the East line of said lot 2,
to the Northeasterly corner of said Lot 2; thence South 01 degrees, 43 minutes, 49
seconds East, 585.30 feet; thence South 08 degrees, 55 minutes, 59 seconds West,
327.33 feet to the point of beginning.

Lots 9, 10, 11 & 12, Le Coteau, a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri.



RZ-2021-599
ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DUCUMENTATION
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from October 21, 2021
Staff Report

Location Map

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names/Addresses of Surrounding Property Owners

Copy of letter to said property owners

Application

Aerial of location

Copy of Preliminary Plat



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: RZ-2021-599

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Blue Springs Safety Storage South LLC
Sections 15, 21 & 22, Township 47, Range 30
319.28 + acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

Create 84 single family residential lots

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

County Plan:

Zoning is predominately Agricultural. To the Northwest is Country Summit
Estates and The Hideaway. Both developments are within District RR
(Residential Estates).

To the West is Le Coteau, a 12 lot development. This was platted in
1976. Prior to the adaption of the Unified Development Code in 1995,
land could be platted in lots without the benefit of being rezoned. Four of
these lots are undeveloped and are owned by the applicant. The new plat
be re-platted within the new development.

Woodland Ranch, a 44 lot development within the City of Lone Jack, is
directly to the East. Lots are 3 to 10 acres in size.

Lone Summit Estates within Lake Lotawana is a five lot subdivision.
These lots are 5 and 6 acres in size. There is also a 39 lot development
being planned to the East on 150 Highway. Lot sizes range from 3 to 16
acres.

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Suburban Development Tier (SDT).

The Residential Estates is appropriate for the Suburban Development
Tier.



SUBDIVISION REPORT

RE: Heritage Farms

APPLICANT/DEVELOPER: Blue Springs Safety Storage South LLC
A revised preliminary plat was received on September 30, 2021.

Lot sizes are 3.00 acres to about 4.00 acres in size. Each lot has met the minimum lot
width requirement of 180 feet. For lots on cul-de-sacs where the lot width is less than the
minimum, the front yard setback will increase to a minimum of 180 feet.

Public Water Supply District No. 15: The water district has provided a letter stating they
are willing and able to provide water to the proposed development.

Lone Jack Fire Protection District: Letter provided by the district regarding fire hydrant
and turning radius requirements.

Missouri Department of Transportation: A traffic study was submitted to MoDOT, which
they have concurred to the recommendations.

Access will be onto State Route 150 and 135™ Street. 135" Street will be extended east
from the Le Coteau subdivision.

MoDOT will not allow direct access onto 50 Highway.

The applicant owns a 60 foot strip of ground that serves as a private driveway onto 50
Highway. This is for the benefit for the three existing homes lying west of lots 47 & 48.
MoDOT will not allow this to be used as a public street and should only be used as the
private ingress/egress easement.

MoDOT has stated any connection to 50 Highway would occur at a point adjacent to the
junction of 50 with Buckner Tarsney Road.

Mr. Antey: Where is the access again?

Mr. Diehl: South access will be from State Route 150. From the West, 135™ Street will be
extended into the development. There will be a stubbed-out street in the North portion of
the development that will be able to connect to any future development and provide
State approved access onto 50 Highway across from where Buckner Tarsney Road
currently terminates at 50.

Department of Natural Resources: A letter from MDNR was provided giving approval for
use of individual onsite wastewater treatment systems for the individual lots. Engineered
septic plans are required to be submitted at the time building permits applications are
taken for residences.



Floodplain: There are a couple of tributaries of Crawford Creek that pass through the
area. The lower branch is within a designated floodplain area as defined by FEMA. The
upper has a smaller portion of floodplain along it.

Stormwater & Erosion: Both tributaries are considered regulated creeks and therefore
are subject to Chapter 241 of the Jackson County Code. These creeks are to be
buffered by a No Build Zone that is measured at 150 feet each side of the thread of the
creek.

Lot 23 is also totally affected by the No Build Zone which renders it unbuildable.

Mr. Tarpley: Are there any other lots affected by the floodplain?
Mr. Diehl: Yes. There are a few that are impacted by that.
Mr. Crawford: So some of these may be reconfigured to?

Mr. Antey: Yes. This is just the preliminary plat, the final plat will then need to be
submitted to us prior to it being recorded.

Mr. Diehl: That is correct.

Environmental: Soil conditions ratings may determine that a few lots should be served
with a polishing pond. Each lot is sufficient in size to accommodate a pond system.
Those lots with reduced buildable area (Lots 5, 68-70), due to the No Build Zone, may
not be able to accommodate a home and adhere to the setbacks for pond systems.

The County recommends soil testing on those lots affected by the No Build Zone to
determine which type of waste-water system world best serve those lots. Test results my
warrant reconfiguring or consolidating lots to accommodate a polishing pond system.

The setbacks for pond system are: Pond should be a minimum of 100 feet from the
homes it serves and 200 feet from any other residence. Ponds shall be a minimum of 75
feet from the top of the berm to the closest point of the nearest property line, and 75
from the apparent high bank of a creek or any other waterway.

At the time building permits are submitted for residences, the permit review
process will include reviewing any requirements pertaining to the floodplain.

Mr. Crawford: Is there a maximum number of lots that can be served by just one exit?
Mr. Diehl: I'll defer that question to our Engineering Department.

Mr. Jenkins: In this case, MoDOT looked at that with their traffic study. | was never
proved the exact number. Usually there is a threshold that would then require a turn lane

to be put in. As noted there will be an connection through 135™ Street and in the future,
a connection onto 50 Highway.



Mr. Crawford: Are there houses along 135™ Street?
Mr. Diehl: Yes, there are four houses. The street stops at the property line of the lots on
the East side of the subdivision. The street in front of the other four lots was never
constructed. These lots will be re-platted and reconfigured by the new development.
Recommendation:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2021-599
And, Staff recommends APPROVAL of Preliminary subdivision plat Heritage Farms.
Subject to compliance with comments noted in this report and the condition that it may
require future additions, deletions, and or corrections through reviews by staff.
Mr. Antey: Are there any other questions for Staff?
Mr. Crawford: 135" Street will be utilized, correct?

Mr. Jenkins: Yes.

Mr. Antey: In my subdivision we have 130 homes and only one entrance at this point. I'll
will have more in the future. Any two at the start is sufficient.

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Brian Rahn: 1000 high Point Drive, Lee’s Summit. | represent Blue Springs Safety
Storage.

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?

Mr. Rahn: No. We have been working on this for some time. Working through the
guestions and concerns as they have been raised.

Mr. Antey: Do you plan on conduction and perc tests and mentioned?

Mr. Rahn: We have been looking at those and our engineering representative can
answer those questions.

Mr. Hilliard: You realize that some of these lots may not be buildable?
Mr. Antey: There may be less lots do to reconfiguring.

Tobi Williams: I'm with Powell CWM. We've been working on this since January.

We've been through 3 or 4 revisions of this with staff due to the access onto 50 Highway
and the stream setback concerns. Are original connection onto 50 was through the 60
foot strip and MoDOT would not allow it.

We have gotten to the point we feel the lots should have sufficient room to develop. We
can adjust those on the final plat to the most stringent regulations. The lots are three
acres plus. That gives us a little more room to adjust lot lines.



Mr. Tarpley: What is the square footage of the houses?

Mr. Williams: These will be Estate size lots and home sizes would be 2,000 square feet
and up. Those regulations (deed restrictions) have not been set in stone as this point.

Ms. Ryerkerk: (audio hard to make out) Question regarding Lot 23 and the floodplain.
Mr. Williams: The lot is not in the floodplain.

Mr. Diehl: The floodplain for the northern branch is a distance from the lot. (Illustrating on
map)

Mr. Williams: Even though this is not in the floodplain, it is a regulated creek as identified
by the State. The southern branch is within the floodplain.

Mr. Tarpley: Where do these creeks go? What do they flow into?

Mr. Diehl: They are tributaries of Crawford Creek, which flow to the south.
Mr. Crawford: These will be like Windsor Estates?

Mr. Williams: Yes

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?
There were none

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

Dennis Easterla, 30209 E. Hideaway Lane. I'm the President of the HOA for The
Hideaway subdivision. | guess my primary question is understanding that there will be no
access onto 50 Highway. You have 84 homes, and my assumption is that a significant
portion of all that traffic will accessing 50 Highway at Alley-Jackson or in front of Lone
Summit Ranch. And to be perfectly honest, Gammon Road is garbage. My question is
what is going to be done with that road? | would assume traffic will exit from 135™" and
not onto 150 Highway. That’s a lot of traffic going up and down that road.

Mr. Tarpley: What'’s the speed limit on Gammon?

Mr. Easterla: | believe 35 MPH. Who actually owns that? Who is responsible for the
maintenance?

Mr. Diehl: The area shaded in green is the corporate boundary for the City of Lake
Lotawana. From a point North of 135" Street running South across 150 Highway, the
City has the full right of way.

Mr. Tarpley: They do the maintenance?

Mr. Easterla: They do the bare minimum.



Mr. Antey: To the East of Gammon
Mr. Crawford: So, the maintenance is split 50-50 between the County and the City?

Mr. Diehl: If there is a maintenance agreement with the city, who does what would be
spelled out in that document.

Mr. Jenkins: That is something that would be handled by our Road and Bridge
Maintenance Division. We would need to see if there is an agreement with the City.
We can look into that and see.

Mr. Antey: Anyone else that would like to speak?

Mark Simmons: 30407 E. Hideaway Lane. Could | get a little more clarity on the
drawing? I'm a little confused on the route Gammon Road runs.

Mr. Diehl indicated on map the road layout for Gammon Road and 135" Street.
Mr. Simmons: The West egress is 135™ Street. And for the record, I'm neither for nor
against this development. The red lines are the future lots? What is the purple color

represent?

Mr. Diehl: The red indicates the proposed lots. The purple is the area within the
corporate boundaries of the City of Lone Jack.

Mr. Simmons: | walk along Gammon Road quite a lot. I'm concerned about traffic. When
7 Highway was having some improvements, a lot of traffic cut through this area.

Is there a cost on the homes?

Mr. Antey: The applicant has already answered that these will be Estate type lots.

Mr. Simmons: What type of green space will this have?

Mr. Antey: These will be three plus acre lots. There won’t be any common area since the
lots are that size.

Mr. Diehl: The Hideaway is unigue. The zoning is Residential Ranchette — Planned. The
planned zoning allowed a trade-off in lot sizes under the 5-acre minimum with a portion
of the land being deemed Common Area. This development is not required to have
common area.

Motion to take under advisement.

Mr. Tarpley moved to take under advisement. Ms. Mershon seconded.

Discussion under advisement

Mr. Crawford: Who pays for the extension of 135" Street?

Mr. Diehl: The developer pays for the improvements for the development.

Mr. Crawford: | can’t believe the people who live on this street aren’t here. They are
going to have an increase in traffic.



Mr. Diehl: The original plan from 1975 shows 135" extending to the East. The intent was
for this street to continue into additional development at some point in time.

Mr. Crawford: | travel on Gammon occasionally. It'll have to be improved some time or
another.

Jay Haden: We have formal contracts between cities and the County. It's usually not a
50-50 type agreement for maintenance. They deal in road segments, between point A

and point B. It’s either City or County preforming some type of agreed maintenance.
The status of this road, I'm not sure about. We'll have staff investigate that.

Note: The right of way of Gammon Road at the intersection of 135" Street in wholly
inside the City of Lake Lotawana. At this time, there is no agreement between the City of
Lake Lotawana and the County for road maintenance.

Mr. Crawford: What of the County or City making improvements to the road in the future.
Acquiring right of way and all that is not cheap.

Mr. Haden: We are generally not in the increasing right of way business. We have plenty
of right of way. The paved portion of a road may need to be widened.

Mr. Akins: Is Gammon Road only within the City?

Mr. Antey: No.

Mr. Diehl: From Old 50 Highway or Lone Jack-Lee’s Summit Road the County portion
runs south approximately a mile. The Lake Lotawana portion then continues across 150
Highway for about a mile. The remainder of the road to Springtown Road is County.

Mr. Tarpley: The storm water will empty out into the creeks:

Mr. Jenkins: The storm water in the northern portion will be handled by the two ponds on
the East side of the development.

Mr. Tarpley: Who owns the ponds?
Mr. Diehl: The developer.

Mr. Jenkins: The South half will drain into the creeks.



Mr. Crawford moved to approve RZ-2021-599. Mr. Tarpley seconded.

Mr. Tarpley Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve
Mr. Akins Approve
Mr. Hilliard Approve
Ms. Mershon Approve

Chairman Antey Approve

Motion Carried 7 -0

Preliminary Plat of Heritage Farms

Mr. Crawford moved to approve RZ-2021-599. Mr. Tarpley seconded.

Mr. Tarpley Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve
Mr. Akins Approve
Mr. Hilliard Approve
Ms. Mershon Approve

Chairman Antey Approve

Motion Carried 7 -0



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
October 21, 2021

RE: RZ-2021-599

Applicant:
Location:

Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Blue Springs Safety Storage South LLC
Sections 15, 21 & 22, Township 47, Range 30
319.28 £ acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

Create 84 single family residential lots

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

County Plan:

Zoning is predominately Agricultural. To the Northwest is Country Summit
Estates and The Hideaway. Both developments are within District RR
(Residential Estates).

To the West is Le Coteau, a 12 lot development. This was platted in
1976. Prior to the adaption of the Unified Development Code in 1995,
land could be platted in lots without the benefit of being rezoned. Four of
these lots are undeveloped and are owned by the applicant. The new plat
be replatted within the new development.

Woodland Ranch, a 44 lot development within the City of Lone Jack, is
directly to the East. Lots are 3 to 10 acres in size.

Lone Summit Estates within Lake Lotawana is a five lot subdivision.
These lots are 5 and 6 acres in size. There is also a 39 lot development
being planned to the East on 150 Highway. Lot sizes range from 3 to 16
acres.

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Suburban Development Tier (SDT).

The Residential Estates is appropriate for the Suburban Development
Tier.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2021-599
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



SUBDIVISION REPORT
By Randy Diehl

Planning Commission
October 21, 2021

RE: Heritage Farms
APPLICANT/DEVELOPER: Blue Springs Safety Storage South LLC
A revised preliminary plat was received on September 30, 2021.

Lot sizes are 3.00 acres to about 4.00 acres in size. Each lot has meets the minimum lot
width requirement of 180 feet. For lots on cul-de-sacs where the lot width is less than the
minimum, the front yard setback will increased to a minimum of 180 feet.

Public Water Supply District No. 15: The water district has provided a letter stating they
are willing and able to provide water to the proposed development.

Lone Jack Fire Protection District: Letter provided by the district regarding fire hydrant
and turning radius requirements.

Missouri Department of Transportation: A traffic study was submitted to MoDOT, which
they have concurred to the recommendations.

Access will be onto State Route 150 and 135t Street. 135™ Street will be extended east
from the Le Coteau subdivision.

MoDOT will not allow direct access onto 50 Highway.

The applicant owns a 60 foot strip of ground that serves as a private driveway onto 50
Highway. This is for the benefit for the three existing homes lying west of lots 47 & 48.
MoDOT will not allow this to be used as a public street and should only be used as the
private ingress/egress easement.

MoDOT has stated any connection to 50 Highway would occur at a point adjacent to the
junction of 50 with Buckner Tarsney Road.

Department of Natural Resources: A letter from MDNR was provided giving approval for
use of individual onsite wastewater treatment systems for the individual lots. Engineered
septic plans are required to be submitted at the time building permits applications are
taken for residences.

Floodplain: There are a couple of tributaries of Crawford Creek that pass through the
area. The lower branch is within a designated floodplain area as defined by FEMA. The
upper has a smaller portion of floodplain along it.

Stormwater & Erosion: Both tributaries are considered regulated creeks and therefore
are subject to Chapter 241 of the Jackson County Code. These creeks are to be buffered
by a No Build Zone that is measured at 150 feet each side of the thread of the creek.

Lot 23 is also totally affected by the No Build Zone which renders it unbuildable.



Environmental: Soil conditions ratings may determine that a few lots should be served
with a polishing pond. Each lot is sufficient in size to accommodate a pond system.
Those lots with reduced buildable area (Lots 5, 68-70), due to the No Build Zone, may
not be able to accommodate a home and adhere to the setbacks for pond systems.

The County recommends soil testing on those lots affected by the No Build Zone to
determine which type of waste water system world best serve those lots. Test results my
warrant reconfiguring or consolidating lots to accommodate a polishing pond system.

The setbacks for pond system are: Pond should be a minimum of 100 feet from the
homes it serves and 200 feet from any other residence. Ponds shall be a minimum of 75
feet from the top of the berm to the closest point of the nearest property line, and 75 from
the apparent high bank of a creek or any other waterway.

COMMENTS:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of Preliminary subdivision plat Heritage Farms.
Subject to compliance with comments noted in this report and the condition that it may
require future additions, deletions, and or corrections through reviews by staff.



October 21, 2021
Agenda Location Map

Jackson County Plan Commission
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Plan Commission October 21, 2021

RZ-2021-599

Property Owners Within 300 feet

Name

59-700-04-32-00-0-00-000
59-700-04-22-00-0-00-000
72-100-01-04-01-0-00-000
72-100-01-08-00-0-00-000
72-100-04-14-00-0-00-000
72-100-01-06-00-0-00-000
72-100-04-04-00-0-00-000
59-700-04-31-00-0-00-000
72-100-01-02-00-0-00-000
59-700-04-36-00-0-00-000
59-700-04-35-00-0-00-000
72-100-04-16-00-0-00-000
72-100-04-12-00-0-00-000
59-700-04-04-01-1-00-000
58-900-03-14-00-0-00-000
58-900-03-15-00-0-00-000
72-100-04-15-00-0-00-000
72-100-04-19-00-0-00-000
72-100-04-20-00-0-00-000
72-100-01-09-00-0-00-000
72-100-04-13-00-0-00-000
72-100-04-07-00-0-00-000
59-700-04-34-00-0-00-000
73-300-04-32-00-0-00-000
73-300-04-31-00-0-00-000
73-300-04-41-00-0-00-000
73-300-03-09-00-0-00-000

Name

THE HIDEAWAY HOMES ASSOC

HORTON KALE E & ADELLE J-TR

GEVORKOV YURIY & NAZEMTSEVA LYUDMILA
BUCK DAVID W & MURPHY BUCK JENNIFER O
WOLF ROBERT D & BRENDA S-TR

JENSEN HELMER N JR-TRUSTEE

REYNOLDS ROBERT N & BEVERLY A-TR

RYAN PAUL J & KIMBERLY S

HEEDICK EVA M LIVING-TR C/O TRUST DEPT
KOURY JOSEPH & CHRISTY

WILHELM PATRICK

MCCORKENDALE GEORGE E & CHERYL A-TRS
MOULDER GARY M & KAREN D

COSENTINO WILLIAM D & PAULA S

HALE EDWARD B & REBECCA L

STOCKER ROGER A & SJOY

MCCORKENDALE GEORGE E & CHERYL A-TRS

MCLAUGHLIN DONALD GENE & CHERYL BETH-TR

MEDRANO CESAR & ESQUIVEL LORENA
COMBS CLIFFORD L & DOROTHY -TR
POOS RUSSELL K & BROOKE M
FRANCIS KENNETH W & COREE-TR
SIMMONS MARK R & DONNA M

NICK ZVACEK CONSTRCTION LLC

FIELD JORGE & ELISA

FARR ELIZABETH & DARRELL A
WOODLAND RANCH LLC

Address

30605 E HIDEAWAY LN
30605 E HIDEAWAY LN
13207 S GAMMON RD
13405 GAMMON RD
13721 S GAMMON RD
1707 NW DEER RUN TRL
30704 E M 150 HWY
30315 E HIDEAWAY LN
4200 LITTLE BLUE PKWY
30601 E HIDEAWAY LN
30511 E HIDEAWAY LN
30100 E OUTER BELT RD
13621 S GAMMON RD
30703 E 50 HWY

30805 E 50 HWY

30905 E US 50 HWY
30100 E OUTER BELT RD
30106 E 135TH ST
30105 E 135TH ST

399 SE D D HWY

13707 S GAMMON RD
13433 GAMMON RD
30407 HIDEAWAY LN
1009 INDUSTRIAL DR
31108 E OUTERBELT RD
4455 NE PARK SPRINGS CT
10804 S PERDUE RD

City

LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
BLUE SPRINGS
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
INDEPENDENCE
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
LAKE LOTAWANA
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
LAKE LOTAWANA
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
WARRENSBURGMO
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
PLEASANT HILL
LEES SUMMIT
LEES SUMMIT
GRAIN VALLEY

State
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO

Zip

64086
64086
64086
64086
64086
64015
64086
64086
64057
64086
64086
64086
64086
64086
64086
64086
64086
64086
64086
64093
64086
64086
64086
64080
64086
64064
64029



73-300-02-10-00-0-00-000
73-300-02-11-00-0-00-000
73-300-02-06-00-0-00-000
73-300-03-12-00-0-00-000
73-300-03-11-00-0-00-000
73-300-03-08-00-0-00-000
73-300-02-09-00-0-00-000
73-300-03-10-00-0-00-000
73-300-02-07-00-0-00-000
73-300-02-08-00-0-00-000
73-300-02-05-00-0-00-000
58-900-03-08-00-0-00-000
72-600-01-01-01-0-00-000

72-100-04-01-01-0-00-000
72-100-04-23-00-0-00-000
72-100-04-22-00-0-00-000
73-300-02-04-00-0-00-000
58-900-03-09-01-0-00-000

WOODLAND RANCH LLC
WOODLAND RANCH LLC
WOODLAND RANCH LLC
WOODLAND RANCH LLC
WOODLAND RANCH LLC
WOODLAND RANCH LLC
WOODLAND RANCH LLC
WOODLAND RANCH LLC
WOODLAND RANCH LLC
WOODLAND RANCH LLC
CAMPBELL NANCY E-TRUSTEE
CAMPBELL NANCY E-TRUSTEE
LAMPTON DAVID M & BRENDA S

BLUE SPRINGS SAFETY STORAGE SOUTH LLC
BLUE SPRINGS SAFETY STORAGE SOUTH LLC
BLUE SPRINGS SAFETY STORAGE SOUTH LLC
BLUE SPRINGS SAFETY STORAGE SOUTH LLC
BLUE SPRINGS SAFETY STORAGE SOUTH LLC

10804 S PERDUE RD

10804 S PERDUE RD

10804 S PERDUE RD

10804 S PERDUE RD

10804 S PERDUE RD

10804 S PERDUE RD

10804 S PERDUE RD

10804 S PERDUE RD

10804 S PERDUE RD

10804 S PERDUE RD

11400 S BUCKNER TARSNEY RD
11400 S BUCKNER TARSNEY RD
13504 CLAIRE CT

1120 NW EAGLE RIDGE BLVD
1120 NW EAGLE RIDGE BLVD
1120 NW EAGLE RIDGE BLVD
1120 NW EAGLE RIDGE BLVD
1120 NW EAGLE RIDGE BLVD

GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GREENWOOD

GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY
GRAIN VALLEY

MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO

MO
MO
MO
MO
MO

64029
64029
64029
64029
64029
64029
64029
64029
64029
64029
64029
64029
64034

64029
64029
64029
64029
64029
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1_&/3;;.5&159 2, JACKSON COUNTY

Public Works Department

% Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
X * Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

October 6, 2021

RE:  Public Hearing: RZ-2021-599
Blue Springs Safety Storage South LLC

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Blue Springs Safety Storage South LLC, Inc for a change of zoning
from District AG (Agricultural) on 319.28 + acres to District RE (Residential Estates). The purpose
is to create a residential development consisting of approximately 84 single family residential lots.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above.
Adjacent properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a
property not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 300’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, October 21, 2021 at
8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2" Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4649.

Sincerely,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

1. Application must be filed with the Jackson C ounty Planning and Development Division.
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

o

Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.

(5]

All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please
use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

4. Attach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requirements of UDC Section
24003.10, as may be required.

5. The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)
$350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential
$500.00 — Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Rezoning Case Number RZ- ZO'ZJ- S"‘} T
Date filed '1——3 ~-2.1 Date of hearing__ |(D=2.1- 2.
Date advertised [ (D—(g="2 | Date property owners notified 1O--2|
Date signs posted  [©D=(~2.\
Hearings: Heard by ©C_ Date_ 1®O-2I-2| Decision
Heard by [ Date Decision
Heard by l_a Date Decision
BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:
1. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):

a, Applicans(s) Name: Blue Springs Safety Storage South LLC

Address: 1120 Eagle Ridge Blvd, Grain Valley, MO 64029

Phone: ©616-229-8115

b. Owner(s) Name: S@me as above

Address:

Phone:

¢.  Agent(s) Name: 0Ny Ward

Revised 11/1/12




10.

11.

12.

Address: 1120 Eagle Ridge Blvd, Grain Valley, MO 64029
Phone: 81 6‘229-81 15

d.  Applicant’s interest in Property:  Property Owner

General location (Road Name) Between US 50 Highway and MO 150 just east

of Gammon Rd

Present Zoning County Agriculture  Requested Zoning Residential Estates (RE)

AREA (sq. fi. / acres) 319.28 acres

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or Attached 9 )

Attached

Present Use of Property: Agriculture

Proposed Use of Property: LOW Density Residential

Proposed Time Schedule for Development: 2021-2022

What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?
There is no foreseen impact on the surrounding properties

Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map? _Yes

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation? No

Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the

development will have on same:

a. Water_Development will require new water mains and increase demand.

b. Sewage disposal Development will utilize on-site septic systems

c. Electricity_Local power distribution lines maintained by the local service provider
d. Fire and Police protection_Local police and fire

Describe existing road width and condition: Property does not have existing roads.

2




13.

14.

What  effect  will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? The proposed development should have minimal impact on existing

local roads and traffic patterns based on the density of the proposed zoning.

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development?  No

If s0, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued): N/A




Verification: T (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers

and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our} knowledge and belief.

Signature Date

Property Owner(s) Bltm S7n'n:,s Sﬁc?\':/ g\"’”"ﬁfsﬂd*"’ L Z/ | / g [

7/[,(/@ e »m 2/1 /v

Applicant(s): B‘ue, S f’m‘?g gq & by Sw&uw Led —Z// / 2/

W o ¢ifr

Contract Purchaser(s):

/(/( . : Tresa Thornhill
] % ] u 1 Notary Public-Notary Seal
STATE OF ’ STATE OF MISSOURI
Commissioned for Jackson County
COUNTY OF J}A_(/{L,W My Commission Expires: 06/11/2024
ID. #12334689

On this qu day of Q&b‘ in the year of ZOZ]|

, before me

the undersigned notary public, personally appeared . [ﬂ’w} VU:LWJ.

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and

acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Publi Commission Expires Ob/ I / 20 Z’-"}_
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